Sarah Alban

From: Randy Frantz

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Randy Frantz

Subject: OSP Expo Seminar - Understanding our Connected World — Creating the IoT Ecosystem

Good afternoon,

| wanted to thank you personally for signing up for my OSP EXPO seminar, “Understanding our
Connected World — Creating the 10T Ecosystem.” You will come out of this session with a greater
understanding of how location plays a vital role in Smart Cities, Smart Vehicles, Smart Homes and,
frankly, a Smarter World.

Companies are building parts of tomorrow’s I0T ecosystem — today. Your company might already be
innovating. | look forward to showing you more about the role you can play in this emerging
technology environment. As a reminder, below is the date and time of the seminar:

Understanding our Connected World — Creating the 10T Ecosystem
Thursday, Sept 3 from 8-9am

Colorado Convention Center, Rm 402

Please contact me directly with any questions at rftrantz@esri.com. If you would like to set up a
personal block of time to meet Esri Telecommunications experts and discuss your specific needs,
please visit www.esri.com/ospexpo.

Thank you, and | look forward to seeing you soon in Denver!
Sincerely,
Randy

Randall Frantz| Director of Telecommunications
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